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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION # 40100-51465 
AMENDMENT # ONE 
FOR OUTDOOR ADVERTISING SIGN REMOVAL 
SERVICES 

DATE:  MARCH 4, 2025 
 
RFI # 40100-51465 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. This RFI Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFI dates.  Any event, time, or 

date containing revised or new text is highlighted. 
 

 
EVENT 

 
TIME 

(Central Time 
Zone) 

 
DATE 

(all dates are State 
business days) 

1.  RFI Issued  02/18/2025 

2.  Questions/Comments from Vendors Due  02/25/2025 

3.  State Responds to Questions/Comments  03/04/2025 

4.  RFI Response Deadline 3:30PM 03/11/2025 

 
2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFI. 
 

Any restatement of RFI text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the RFI document. 
 

QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 
1 Will there be access from 
private property or only TDOT 
row? 

 

TDOT and, by extension, TDOT’s Contractors for this 
service have statutory authority to access from private 
property if needed, when performing work under the 
direction of TDOT. 

 
2 Are we going to have to 
excavate and remove all sign 
support under the ground 
surface? 

 

The device would need to be removed to ground level. 

3 Could there be vegetation 
clearing/ground prepping to get 
access to the signs? 

 

Yes, this is a possibility. 
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 
4 At the time of the 
solicitation, will there be a specific 
list of signs and locations? 

 

No, the potential solicitation will not include a predefined 
list of signs and locations. Instead, the potential 
solicitation will result in a contract for sign removals on an 
as-needed basis throughout the duration. Specific lists of 
signs to be removed and their locations will be provided at 
the time TDOT is ready to have them removed under the 
resulting contract. 

 
5 Will this be site specific 
pricing, or time and materials? 

 

TDOT is seeking vendor input on this as part of the “Cost 
Informational Form” TDOT encourages vendors to identify 
the preferred method and/or identify challenges with any 
method. 

 
 
3. RFP Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All 

other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 


